TO: Board of Trustees/Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Permission to Advertise for Sealed Bids
DATE: May 24, 2011

The following information will be sent to the newspaper to solicit sealed
bids as required by state law. The results of the sealed bids will be
presented when the successful bidders have been determined. As is
customary, purchase orders will be mailed only after School Board action
to award bids.

BD1104 Renovations & Site Improvements for Carver
Funding: District Construction Funds
By: Julie Hinds

BD110S Leasing Relocatable Classrooms
Funding: School District Funds

By: Julie Hinds

BD1106 HVAC Unit for TMS
Funding: District Construction Funds
By: Julie Hinds

BD1107 Scientific Materials for THS
Funding: ARC Grant
By: Lee Stratton, T. Ware, M.A. Plasencia

BD1108 Food Service Dish Machine Rental
Funding: Food Service Funds
By: Lynne Rogers

BD1109 Athletic Supplies for 2011-2012
Funding: Athletic Funds
By: Danny Porter

BD1110 Classroom & Office Supplies for 2011-2012
Funding: District Funds
By: Nancy McReynolds

BD1111 Milk Products for 2011-2012
Funding: Food Service Funds
By: Lynne Rogers

BD1112 District Uniform Bid
Funding: School District Funds
By: Julie Hinds



